
From: Deborah Witzburg <dwitzburg@igchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 5:32 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: 2024 AACP Fall Conference - Public Trust & Confidence in Police ProfessionalsAlberta 

Association of Chiefs of Police - 2024 AACP Fall Conference Event 

  

  

Steve, 

I’m confirming that I attended this event as described.  

  

Thanks, 

Deborah 

 

  

From: Deborah Witzburg <dwitzburg@igchicago.org> 

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2024 7:33 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fw: 2024 AACP Fall Conference - Public Trust & Confidence in Police ProfessionalsAlberta 

Association of Chiefs of Police - 2024 AACP Fall Conference Event 
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Hello: 

    Deborah Witzburg 

    dwitzburg@igchicago.org 

    Chicago Inspector General 

The Alberta Association of Chiefs of Police (AACP) is proud to be hosting the 2024 Fall Conference, AACP 

Awards Banquet and General Meeting in Banff, Alberta at the Banff Park Lodge Nov 18-20, 2024.  The 

conference is an educational platform to enhance the professionalism, integrity and accountability of law 

enforcement agencies and personnel 

Your registration includes  2 breakfasts,  2 lunches, all health breaks and the AACP Awards Banquet. 

Candidates are responsible for their own accommodation, meals (which are not included), incidentals & 

travel. 

The Banff Park Lodge Block is now closed and the hotel is at capacity.   

*If you have any dietary restrictions, please notify Leticia.Aplin@aacp.ca before Friday November 8, 

2024 

The AACP Awards Banquet is being held on Tuesday November 19, 2024 and will be serve as an 

opportunity to celebrate dedication and professionalism of our law enforcement community. We will be 

hosting a silent auction to raise funds for the Law Enforcement Torch Run & Special Olympics and will be 

having a special guest in attendance for entertainment.   PLEASE NOTE  the Dress Code for AACP Awards 

Banquet for Sworn Members is Dress Uniform or Mess Kit   

Monday Nov 18, 2024  *Dress Code - Business 

AACP General Meeting: 1:00 pm to 4:30 pm (Summit Ballroom) 

*Health Break  provided at 2pm 

Versaterm Hospitality Event: 7:30 pm to 9 pm (Rose and Crown) *Casual 

AACP Reception - Sponsored by Versaterm .pdf 
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Tuesday Nov 19, 2024 *Dress Code - Business 

Conference Breakfast - 07:00 am to 08:30am (Glacier room) 

Conference Registration: 07:00 am to 08:30 am (Summit Ballroom) 

Conference Day 1: 08:30 am to 04:30 pm (Summit Ballroom) 

AACP Awards Banquet:  06:00 pm to 10:00 pm  

*Dress Uniform or Mess Kit (Summit Ballroom) 

Wednesday Nov 20, 2024 *Dress Code - Business  

Conference Breakfast: 07:00 am to 08:30 am (Glacier Ballroom) 

Conference Day 2:  08:30 to 2:30 pm (Summit Ballroom) 

  

  

Conference Agenda 

2024 AACP Fall Conference Syllabus Final I.pdf 

  

  

Best regards, 

Alberta Association of Chiefs of Police 
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